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SCHEDULE OF DOCUMENTS -   FOI-1521 ATTACHMENT A 

Document 
no. 

Date Size Description Decision on access1 Exemption 

1 22.10.2018 5 Ad-hoc proposals status update RI s 22 - pages 1 & 3 (part) 

2 16.10.2018 5 Relating to Aboriginal Health TV and 
placement of the Drink Wise ad campaign 

RI s 22 - pages 1, 2 & 3 (part) 
s 47F- pages 1, 2, 4 & 5 (part) 

3 30.11.2018 5 Relating to the Drink Wise campaign and 
targeted media approaches. 

RI s 22 - pages 1 to 5 (part) 
s 47F- pages 1 to 5 (part) 

4 

4.9.2018 30 Update on Minister Wyatt’s key 
achievements and Ministerial approved 
submissions since 2015 

RI s 22 - pages 1 to 5 & 20 (part) 

s 22 - pages 6 to19, & to 30 
(whole) 

5 
17.8.2018 7 Opportunities for First Nations Media 

Authority to work with Tonic Health 
Media and Aboriginal Health TV. 

RI s 22 - pages 1 to 7 (part) 

1 RI = Release with irrelevant information removed. 



From: ROCKS, Martin 
Sent: Monday, 3 September 2018 5:54 PM
To: 

Cc: Minister Wyatt DLO <Minister.Wyatt.DLO@health.gov.au>; RODDAM, Mark
<Mark.Roddam@health.gov.au>; 

Subject: Ad hoc proposals update - 03 September 2018 [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
 
Dear ,
 
Please find attached latest ad hoc report for the week.
 
In summary, we have 51 active ad hoc proposals on the register.
 

9 have been approved (will be removed once contracts are executed and are reflected in our financial

system).
·         2 are awaiting further information from the organisation.

5 are awaiting decision from the MO.

9 have assessments and Ministerial submissions near completion for provision to MO.  

5 have further advice requested by the Minister and will be resubmitted shortly (noting IHD meeting

with MO on these on 22 August).

21 are currently being assessed in the Dept.
 
Archived:
No proposals archived this week.  55 have been moved to archive/completed status since 1 May.
 
Many thanks,
 
Martin
 
Martin Rocks
Acting Assistant Secretary
 
Early Years, Program Management & Engagement Branch
Indigenous Health Division
Australian Government Department of Health
 
Phone: (02) 6289 1849
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Email: martin.rocks@health.gov.au
 

   
www.health.gov.au/mylifemylead
 

I acknowledge the traditional custodians of the land and I pay my respects to elders past, present and
future.
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Approved - preparing 
contract

Awaiting info from 
Org

Drafting Min Sub - not support
Drafting Min Sub - Part 

funding 
 Drafting Ministerial 
Submission Support 

 Review by DoH  With MO for decision Follow up with MO / MO 
not approved

MO not support - DoH to follow up with org

Reference Date Received Payment Type Organisation Proposal Description
2018-19

($)
2019-20

($)
2020-21

($)
2021-22

($)
2022-23

($)
Total Funding Sought 

(GST excl.)
Status Status Date

Ministerial Submission 
Reference No.

Ministerial Submission 
Decision 

Has the Organisation been advised of the decision 
regarding the proposal?

On what date was the grant 
recipient advised?

If yet to be advised, what is the 
anticipated date that the grant 

recipient will be advised?

2018/25 1/10/2017 Health Promotion Tonic Health Media
To increase access to health literacy and promotion for Indigenous 
communities.

$1,900,000.00 $1,000,000.00 $500,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,400,000.00
Approved - preparing 
contract 

1/06/2018 MS18-000578 Approved 

KEY

Unsolicited Funding Proposals - an application for funding from external organisations which has not been sought by Dept.
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